e
Saurabh Jain ¢
From: Axis Bank <travel.edge@axisbank.com>
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 8:14 AM \
To: Saurabh Jain
Subject: Important - Booking Reference No. TEC985060FLT: You have successfully booked a
flight ticket! 4
¢
. AXIS BANK
V5
-
Booking Confirmed ; .
a-ticket ltinerary / Receipt:
Booking Reference Number: TEC985060FLT y
Booking Date: Monday, July 10th, 2023 E
Dear Mr. Saurabh Jain, ."
Congratulations! Your Flights booking is confirmed. :
Thank you for booking your travel through Axis Bank TRAVEL EDGE. We wish y
you a pleasant journey!
Flight Details Airline PNR: 60W7US K
O‘n’:\rard Journey
b
" New Delhi to Tel Aviv Yafo : E .
Total Travel Time: 06h 10m Non-stop "
New Delhi Tel Aviv Yafo e
' 16:45 20:25 '
Sunday, August 13th, 2023 . | Sunday, August 13th, 2023 )
‘ DEL TLV
Air India Ltd indira Gandhi Iinternational Ben Gurion International [ '
i Terminal 3 Terminal 3
Al-139 ;
' Econom ;
| Class 4 Flying time: 06h 10m ;
Cabin: Economy Class y
1
-
h
b




Travelier Details

For traveller (Adult): Mr. Saurabh Jain

Mr. Saurabh Jain | 0981708888704/1/1 | Confirmed

Adult/ Child/ Infant GuestName  TicketNumber  Ticket Status

In case of Pending add-on/ancillary, we will share the revised status within 6

hours.

Flight DetailsAirline PNR: 60W7US

%;Return Journey

Tel Aviv Yafo to New Delhi
Total Travel Time: 06h 20m Non-stop

Cabin: Economy Class

Travelier Details

For traveller {(Adult): Mr. Saurabh Jain

Adult/ Child/ 'Inféhf __ Gt;est Name

Tel Aviv Yafo
22:10
Saturday, August 19th, 2023+
TLV

Air India Ltd ?ee:wnggjg;%n International

| Al-140
Economy . .
Class Flying time: 06h 20m

 Ticket Number
Mr. Saurabh Jain | 0981708888704/1/1 | Confirmed

Arrives

- New Delhi

07:00

wSunday, August 20th, 2023

DEL
Indira Gandhi international
Terminal 3

Ti(;ket Status:




|
|

in case of Pending add-on/ancillary, we will share the revised status within 6
hours.

Additional Flight Details
New Delhi-Tel Aviv YafoRefundable

Baggage
Per Person
Check-in
2 Pcs/person
Cabin

7 KG/person
Cancellation Per Person

0 hrs - 30 hrs

Non-Refundable
30 hrs - 365 days

6,615

*Note: The airline cancellation fee is indicative and subject to change as
per the airlines fare rules without prior intimation. All fees mentioned are
per-passenger per sector.
Tel Aviv Yafo-New DelhiRefundable

Baggage
Per Person
Check-in
2 Pcs/person
Cabin

7 KG/person
Cancellation Per Person

O hrs-30hrs
Non-Refundable
30 hrs - 365 days
36,615
*Note: The airline cancellation fee is indicative and subject to change as
per the airlines fare rules without pricr intimation. All fees mentioned are
per passenger per sector.

Fare Summary

Fare Breakup

1 X Adult 324,480

a-r'—v.

[]

-



Total Base Price 24480

Total Tax X 31,197

Total Amount X 55,677

IMPORTANT INFORMATION REGARDING YOUR TRAVEL

e Use your Booking Reference Number for ali communication with Axis Bank
TRAVEL EDGE about this booking. Piease check with the respective airline for
the check-in counter timings.

» Please check with the respective airline for cabin and check-in baggage
allowances.

= Please carry valid photo identification (government-issued document): you will
need this as a proof of identity for entering the airport and at the time of check-
in.

e Passengers will be responsible for making their own travel arrangements and
documentation e.g. Passport, Visa, etc. wherever applicable.

»  Cancellation of only Refundable booking is permitted. For refundable booking
cancellation, please call Axis Service Centre at 022 6855 4000 for details on
cancellation charges.

Warm Regards,
Axis Bank TRAVEL EDGE

(¥ BE SECURE ONLINE | www.axisbank.com

This e-mail is confidential. it may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee, you may not copy. forward,
disciose or use any part of it.Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error or virus-free. The
sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions. We maintain strict security standards and procedures to
prevent unauthorised access to information about you. Know more >>

Copyright Axis Bank Ltd. All rights reserved. Terms & Conditions apply.

Please do not share Internet banking details, such as, user ID/password or your credit/debit card number/CVV/OTP
details with anyone - either over the phone, in person or digitally.

Do not click on link from unknown /unsecured sources that seek your confidential information.
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